Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 7:29 AM

To: Jonathan Pennington; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: eric garcia; agroves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us)

Subject: RE: 2RP-4322 Release Characterization Report and Remediation Work Plan

RE: Southwest Royalties * Pogo 36 St 1 * 2RP-4322 * DOR: Discovered 6/25/17
Mr. Pennington,

Your request for deferral of remediation until site closure, or access is available, for the above referenced
release is approved. Based on the delineation results, OCD requests another similar delineation be performed
in September of 2018, with the results presented to OCD for review. Notations will be made in OCD database
and OCD Online database referencing the open environmental/contamination issue at this site.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Jonathan Pennington [mailto:Jonathan.Pennington@nblenergy.com]

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 9:18 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: eric garcia <ericgarciab2@hotmail.com>

Subject: 2RP-4322 Release Characterization Report and Remediation Work Plan

Dear Ms. Weaver and Mr. Bratcher,

Southwest Royalties, Inc. respectfully submits the attached Release Characterization Report and Remediation Work Plan
for release site 2RP-4322. Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Jonathan Pennington
Environmental Coordinator
EHSR

1001 Noble Energy Way, Houston, TX 77070
Main: 281.872.3100 | Direct: 281.874.6072 | Cell: 832.427.7652
Jonathan.Pennington@nblenergy.com | www.nblenergy.com
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